From: "Meredith Hutton" <meredith@northpointplanning.com.au>

Sent: Tue, 27 Jan 2026 17:02:36 +1000

To: "Jake Kidner" <jake.kidner@townsville.gld.gov.au>

Cc: "Tellina Finlay" <Tellina@northpointplanning.com.au>

Subject: Re: MCU25/0101 - Extension to Information Request period - 45 Frank Rendell

Drive, Cungulla QLD 4816

Hi Jake,
We agree to the extension.

Kind regards,

Meredith Hutton
Director

| Northpoint
N Planning

meredith@northpointplanning.com.au
07 4440 5282 | M 0407 574 897
www.northpointplanning.com.au

613 Flinders Street | PO Box 4
Townsville Q 4810

E
P
W
A

From: Jake Kidner <jake.kidner@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2026 4:44 PM

To: Meredith Hutton <meredith@northpointplanning.com.au>

Cc: Hello <hello@northpointplanning.com.au>

Subject: MCU25/0101 - Extension to Information Request period - 45 Frank Rendell Drive, Cungulla QLD
4816

Good afternoon Meredith,
Thank you for your time this afternoon.
As discussed over the phone, could you please respond to this email confirming our verbal

agreement to extend to the information request period for the abovementioned application
by 2 business days?
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This will bring the period for issuing an information request to Thursday 29 January 2026.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Jake Kidner
Planning Officer - Development Assessment
Planning, Environment and Lifestyle

Discover everything you need to undertake planning and development in Townsville, visit Planning -
Townsville City Council

P 07 4417 5240 E jake.kidner@townsville.gld.gov.au

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 810

Get the latest from Council. &= — R City of
: - lownsy

T

is live!

OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR PURPOSE - Grow Townsville

Townsyville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as
the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present, and
all future generations.

flin]xjoja

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or
the telephone number or email listed above. *** Please consider the environment before printing this email ***
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